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 ADDENDUM NO. 01 
 
 

Baggage Screening Improvements – Phase 2C 
[Checked Baggage Inspection System] 

 
 

PROJECT NO. A044-09002-03 
 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE NO. 6689 
 

GENERAL MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin 

 
 
Prepared By:  MILWAUKEE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF  

ADNINISTRATIVE SERVICES  
Airport Engineers - Telephone 414-747-5320 
5300 South Howell Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53207 

 
 
DATE OF ADDENDUM:   February 02, 2012 
 
 
BIDS CLOSE:  2:00 P.M., WEDNESDAY, February 15, 2012 
 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
Each bidder shall read this Addendum in its entirety to determine to what extent his proposal and the 
contract conditions will be affected.  This Addendum to the Contract Documents is issued to modify, 
explain, or correct the original documents and is hereby made part of the Contract Documents. 
 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
 
RECEIPT - Sign the following receipt and attach to submitted Proposal Form. 
 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
 
Receipt of Addendum No. 01, consisting of forty (40) pages, for Baggage Screening Improvements – 
Phase 2C, [Checked Baggage Inspection System], Official Notice No. 6689, at General Mitchell 
International Airport, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, dated January 18, 2012 is acknowledged. 
 
Date                            Firm                                       

Per                            Address                                    
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CHANGES 
 
 
SPECIFICATIONS 
 
BOOK 1 of 2 
 
INDEX Page - DELETE: 

“Federal Wage Rate General Decision Number (WI20100010 Mod. 01/06/2012)…………….. 32 . (17)” 
“Federal Wage Rate Modification #19 – November 11, 2011...................................................  33 ... (3)” 

 
Item 1, NOTICE OF RECEPTION OF BIDS, Page 1, following the fourth paragraph, ADD:  “RFI 
DEADLINE: The deadline for RFI submittals will be Thursday, February 9, 2012.” 
 
Item 19 – DELETE “Prevailing Wage Rate Det Schedule (Determination No. 201100108) Issued on 
January 14, 2011 and Amended on July 15, 2011” in its entirety wherever it appears throughout the 
Project Manual and REPLACE with the new “Prevailing Wage Rate Det Schedule (Determination No. 
201200108), dated January 13, 2012” (attached to this Addendum). 

 
Item 24 – Section 01210 – ALLOWANCES, MISCELLANEOUS ALLOWANCES: REVISE $500. to read 
“$500,000.” 

 
Item 26 – Special Provisions, Minimum Qualifications Requirements, Item 4 (Page 26-1) ADD paragraph 
as follows: 

 
“● Controls (Programming / Integration): Each bidder (BHS Contractor) shall provide in their bid 
response a controls company external to their own company to perform the programming and integration 
of the Checked Baggage Inspection System.  At a minimum the work performed by the controls company 
will include the upper level and lower level programming and integration of the system.  The controls 
company must meet the qualifications detailed in the bid documents.  No bidder (BHS Contractor) shall 
self-perform the controls work on this project. It is understood and agreed by the BHS Contractor that the 
BHS controls work for the project will be subcontracted to one of the BHS controls firms listed in the Bid 
Documents.  It is further agreed that the BHS Contractor, if awarded the construction contract, will 
execute and warranty all the work by the BHS controls subcontractor in the same manner as if the work 
was either self-performed or subcontracted by the BHS Contractor without limitation.” 

 
 
Item 26 – Special Provisions, Contractor’s Staging Areas, Item 10 (Page 26-5) ADD paragraph as follows: 

 
“The airport will provide sufficient covered lay down area for the BHS contractor to stage 
equipment on an area on the airport grounds, yet to be determined.” 

 
Item 32 DELETE – “Federal Wage Rate Modification, General Decision Number WI120010 01/06/2012 
WI10” in its entirety wherever it appears throughout the Project Manual. 

 
Item 33 DELETE– “Federal Wage Rate Modification, #19 – November 11, 2011” in its entirety wherever it 
appears throughout the Project Manual. 
 
 
BOOK 2 of 2 
 
 No Changes. 
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DRAWINGS 
 
SHEET BM-153: 

CHANGE Keynote #4 pointing to the stairs outside the make-up units to Keynote #3, indicating 
Catwalk Fold Up Ladders in this area.  (Note: stairs inside the make-up units remain Catwalk 
Stairs (Note #4)). 

 
SHEET BE-122: 

ADD missing note tag, Note #2 at the panel location. 
 
SHEET BM400: 

CHANGE from “EXISTING FIRE DOOR” TO “REPLACE EXISTING FIRE DOORS” for TC1-FD, 
TC2-FD and TC3-FD. 

 
SHEET BE-100: 

CHANGE from “ETD SEARCH TABLE SHALL BE PROVIDED BY TSA” TO “ETD SEARCH 
TABLE TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY BHS CONTRACTOR” 

 
SHEET BM-113: 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 4 
 

SHEET BM-122: 
REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 4 

 
SHEET BM-124 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 2 
 
SHEET BM-132 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 3 
 
SHEET BM-151 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 5 
 
SHEET BM-152 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 5 
 
SHEET BM-153 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 7 
 
SHEET BM-300 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 1 
 
SHEET BM-301 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 1 
 
SHEET BM-301.1 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 9 
 
SHEET BM-301.2 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 1 
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SHEET BM-301.3 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 7 
 
SHEET BM-301.4 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 1 
 
SHEET BM-302 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 1 
 
SHEET BM-302.1 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 4 
 
SHEET BM-302.2 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 4 
 
SHEET BM-303.1 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 8 
 
SHEET BM-303.3 

REVISE: Stray key note leader should be disregarded 
 
SHEET BM-304.1 

REVISE: Key note leader 5 should be disregarded 
 

SHEET BM-304.1 
REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 6 
 

SHEET BM-304.2 
REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 4 

 
SHEET BE-121 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 2 
 
SHEET BE-123 

REVISE: Empty Note Circle should contain the number 2 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Project Manual Book 1 of 2 
 
Q: Prequalification of Bidders - 14b Section 20 (Page 1 of 5) Item 20-02- This section requires submittal 
of Qualification materials that exceeds what is required by Milwaukee County on their published forms as 
noted in the Instructions to Bidders, item 13. These materials include Evidence of Competency and 
Evidence of Financial Responsibility. It is stated to submit this information 10 days before bid to 
Milwaukee County, but it does not specify a particular department. Please clarify. 

A: 14.1    Chapter 43 of Milwaukee County Ordinances requires bidders to file 2 Contractor 
Qualification Statements with County Clerk, Room 105, Courthouse, 901 North 9th Street, 
Milwaukee, WI 53233. Qualification Statement forms to be used are available at Department of 
Transportation and Public Works, Architecture, Engineering and Environmental Services Division, 
Milwaukee County City Campus, 2711 West Wells Street, 2nd Floor, Milwaukee, WI 53208. A 
copy of Chapter 43 is also available for review. 
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14.2    Unless previously qualified under Chapter 43 of County Ordinance, submit Contractor 
Qualification Statement to County not less than 5 days before time set for receipt of bids to be 
qualified for this project. Sign Qualification Affidavit contained in Bid Documents. 

 
Q: Is this a union only project?  I only ask because there is an “odd” paragraph about Apprentice labor 
found in the ‘Notice of Reception of Bids’ section in the specs.  Please advise. 

A: Contractors must pay prevailing wage.  The workers do not have to belong to a union. 
 
Q: Minimum Qualifications Requirements - 26-1 of 10 Item 4 - This section requests information requires 
submittal of Qualification materials that exceeds what is required by Milwaukee County on their published 
forms as noted in the Instructions to Bidders, item 13.  There is no reference of who to submit the 
information to or when it is to be submitted. Please clarify. 

A: Submit qualifications at time of bid.  
 

Q: Please confirm that the qualification documentation is to be provided with the Proposal and will  
A: Minimum Qualifications should be submitted with the bid. 
 

Q: Please define the proximity of the planned staging area 
A: Staging areas are defined in the project phasing plans. 
 

Q: Please identify if the parking area will require employees to be shuttled to the work location. 
A: On-site parking will be provided for contractors. 
 

Q: The durations and dates do not match. A 32 week duration from 10/15/12 extends beyond the 378 
calendar days for substantial completion. Additionally, a six month duration to complete the entire BHS 
installation is unrealistic. Please confirm durations and clarify. 

A:The notice to proceed (contract execution) is anticipated to be at 4/1/2012.  378 calendar days 
is from the time of substantial completion of the matrix room (October 15, 2012).   
 

Q:  Please confirm that the spare parts allowance is to be added to the Bid Schedule Form. 
A: Yes, the spare parts allowance should be added to the Bid Schedule Form.  This number 
should be part of the total provided for Item Number 4 “CBIS/BHS Manufacturing”. 
 

Q:  Please provide a site plan indicating the construction access point and define if there are any hourly 
restriction preventing deliveries to be accepted during scheduled working hours. 

A: Access to the site will be through gate 1J, which is directly adjacent to the building addition.  It 
will be manned during working hours, so material deliveries and site access will be not be an 
issue. 
 
 

Project Manual Book 2 of 2 
 
Q:  Please correct to 700 bph - contradicts L3 rate on page 25, which is in agreement with PGDS (N+1) 
rates with a single mainline at 2100 bph. 

A: The EDS machine delivery line (SS lines) shall be capable of delivering 1200 BPH.  The 700 
BPH is based on a 28” bag with 12” spacing.  So smaller bags will have higher throughput.  The 
system has also been designed to handle an EDS upgrade at some point in the future. 

 
BHS Drawings 
 
Q: Please confirm that all baggage handling during Ticket Counter construction will be provided by 
others. 

A: All baggage handling for operational purposes is “by Others”.  BHS Contractor is responsible 
for all baggage handling that is required for testing of the new CBIS. 



Baggage Screening Improvements – Phase 2C Addendum No. 01 
[Checked Baggage Inspection System] February 02, 2012 
Official Notice No. 6689  
 
 

L:\Jobs2009\20090218\Project_Information\BID Phase_Admin\Phase 2C\Addenda\Addendum No. 01  

  Addendum No. 01, Page 6 

 
Q: Please confirm that the NEDS IDF Room is the TSA Data room. 

A: The NEDS IDF Room – CBRA on BE-501 is the TSA data room on A201B. 
 

Q: Please confirm that the Network Equipment Room is the MUX Server Room. 
A: The Network Equipment Room on BE-502 is the MUX Server Room on A103B. 
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